THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN

Gregory L. Fenves, President
110 Inner Campus Drive, G3400 - Austin, TX 78712-3400
512-471-1232 - president@utexas.edu

August 17, 2015
VIA U.S. Mail and Electronic Delivery

Mr. Joseph Hill

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20054

Re: FCC file#0,476-EX-PL-2015,ITU Filing Cost Recovery
Dear Mr. Hill,

The University of Texas at Austin has made a submission for an Experimental License
request in association with its Low Earth Orbit satellite, known as Atmospheric Related
Measurements and Detection of sublLLimeter Objects (ARMADILLO). ARMADILLO will

have certain ITU "cost recovery" implications.

The University of Texas at Austin accepts that the FCC will impose cost-recovery
processing fees for the ITU filing, notwithstanding that the amount and timing of the fees
cannot be exactly determined at this time. The University of Texas at Austin
acknowledges that it is responsible for any and all cost recovery fees that the ITU filing
will incur.

If you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please contact me.

inda Shaunessy w\

Business Contracts Administrator

Cc: Dr. Wallace Fowler



